
From: Planning (SNC) <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 Nov 2022 03:40:23
To: planningwork@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk
Cc:
Subject: **New DC** wef 30/11/2022 FW: SET UP APPLICATION: Planning Consent 2022/1539: Decision on Doors
Attachments: Supreme 1.8m White Aluminium Bi-fold Doors.pdf

Hello,

Can you please set up a new DC application to discharge condition 3 from 2022/1539 wef 30.11.2022. (Note you do not
need an application form to set this up) Please use the following details

Mr Kieran Oliver 

UPRN - 002630157781

I have attached the web example as a PDF.

Thank you.

Regards
Graham Roe
Business Support Officer: Technical
t 01508533827 e graham.roe@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

We have moved! South Norfolk Council is now based at Thorpe Lodge. Find out how you can access our services by visiting our
website or by calling us on 01508 533633

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.

From: Philip Whitehead <Philip.Whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Sent: 30 November 2022 10:23
To: Planning (SNC) <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: SET UP APPLICATION: Planning Consent 2022/1539: Decision on Doors
Importance: High

See emails below – please set up Discharge of condition application to discharge condition 3 of the above approval.

ta

Philip Whitehead
Heritage Officer
t 01508 533948 e philip.whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk



We have moved! South Norfolk Council is now based at Thorpe Lodge. Find out how you can access our services by visiting our
website or by calling us on 01508 533633
This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on them, nor must you
copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to
Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The
sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District
Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.

From: Kieran Olive
Sent: 30 November 2022 09:48
To: Philip Whitehead <Philip.Whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: FW: Planning Consent 2022/1539: Decision on Doors

Good Morning Philip

Thank you.
I can confirm the finish is not plastic and is powder coated aluminium.
This is to discharge condition 3.

Thank you
Kieran Oliver

Sent from Proton Mail for iOS

On Tue, Nov 29, 2022 at 10:13, Philip Whitehead <Philip.Whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Kieran

Thank you for your email.

The submitted details are fine providing you can confirm that the doors have a non-plastic finish. If you can
also confirm the number of the condition you are looking to discharge we can then set up the discharge of
condition application. Do ring if you have any further queries.

Kind regards

Philip

Philip Whitehead
Heritage Officer
t 01508 533948 e philip.whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

We have moved! South Norfolk Council is now based at Thorpe Lodge. Find out how you can access our services by
visiting our website or by calling us on 01508 533633
This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no action based on
them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then delete the original from your
computer. Unless this email relates to Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be regarded by the council as personal and will not
be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The sender will have sole responsibility for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken
steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are
virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and employees of Broadland District Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.



From: Kieran Olive
Sent: 28 November 2022 12:33
To: Philip Whitehead <Philip.Whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: FW: Planning Consent 2022/1539: Decision on Doors

Hi Phillip

Thank you for the information.

Please find attached the revised door specification for compliance and consideration to listed granted
approval point 3:

Please advise on a decision to approve the installation of doors for planning consent: 2022/1539

https://www.vufold.co.uk/external-bifold-doors/aluminium-bifolding-doors/supreme-white-1800mm

thank you
Kieran Oliver

------- Original Message -------
On Wednesday, November 16th, 2022 at 12:26, Philip Whitehead
<Philip.Whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Kieran

Thank you for the door details. As the building is an historic listed building we would not accept
UPVC units. The doors should therefore either be in metal (usually powder coated aluminium)
or timber. Once you have submitted revised details we will then set up a discharge of condition
application as all details have to be formally discharge with a decision notice. Do ring if you
need to discuss.

Kind regards

Philip

Philip Whitehead
Heritage Officer
t 01508 533948 e philip.whitehead@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk

We have moved! South Norfolk Council is now based at Thorpe Lodge. Find out how you can access our
services by visiting our website or by calling us on 01508 533633

This email and any attachments are intended for the addressee only and may be confidential. If they come to you in error you must take no
action based on them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please advise the sender by replying to this email immediately and then
delete the original from your computer. Unless this email relates to Broadland District Council or South Norfolk Council business it will be
regarded by the council as personal and will not be authorised by or sent on behalf of the councils. The sender will have sole responsibility
for any legal actions or disputes that may arise. We have taken steps to ensure that this email and any attachments are free from known
viruses but in keeping with good computing practice, you should ensure they are virus free. Emails sent from and received by members and
employees of Broadland District Council and South Norfolk Council may be monitored.

From: Kieran Oliver 
Sent: 14 November 2022 13:47
To: Planning (SNC) <Planning.snc@southnorfolkandbroadland.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning Consent 2022/1539: Decision on Doors



Good Afternoon

Please find attached the door specification for compliance and consideration to listed granted
approval point 3:

Please advise on a decision to approve the installation of doors for planning consent: 2022/1539

thank you
Kieran Oliver


